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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA \
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION veRRETED

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of

CAROLINA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY AND
NORTH CAROLINA EASTERN MUNICIPAL Docket Nos. 50-400 OL
POWER AGENCY 50-401 OL

(Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant,
Units 1 and 2)

N S S

NRC STAFF RESPOMSE IN OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO
REOPEN THE RECORD ON JOINT INTERVENORS' CONTENTION I

I. INTRCDUCTION

At a press conference held in Raleigh, NC on Monday, October 22,
1984 Mr. Chan Van Vo Davis and his attorney, Mr. Robert Guild, released
to the public an Affidavit of Mr. Davis cated October 6, 1984. That
Affidavit alleged several deficiencies in the construction of the Harris
facility. On October 23, 1984, at the resumption of the evidentiary
hearings in this operating license prcceeding, Mr. Wells Eddleman on
behalf of himself, and Mr. John Runkle on behalf of CCNC, proffered
contentions using the Chan Van Vo Davis Affidavit as their basis. The
Licensing Board directed that any responses to the proffered contention
based upon the Chan Van Vo Davis Affidavit be distributed to the Board
and parties at the commencement of the evidentiary session beginning on
Tuesday, November 13, 1984, The Applicants and Staff served their
responses to the proffered contentions upon all parties and the Licensing
Board at the reconvened hearing on November 13, 1984. On that day

Mr. Runkle on behalf of the Joint Intervenors served upon the Board and
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parties a Motion to Reopen the Record on Joint Contention I (Tr. 6644)
(Motion) to have the Chan Van Vo Davis Affidavit accepted as evidence
in the proceeding, to take testimony from Mr. Chan Van Yo Davis, and
to accept as evidence two NRC letters dated September 14, 1984 and
October 19, 1984 relating to release of background papers which led to
Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP) reports prepared
since 1979 relating to Carolina Power & Light Company.

Wells Eddleman, as a Staff scientist for the North Carolina Public
Interest Research Group, on August 3, 1984 requested under the Freedom of
Information Act, all documents relating to CP&L SALP's since 1979. On
September 14, 1984, NRC responded by letter to Mr. Eddleman releasing 52
documents. By letter dated October 19, 1984, the NRC further responded
to Mr. Eddieman releasing three additional documents and withholding 84
documents all of which related to the February 1, 1983 through April 30,
1984 SALP. Mr. Runkle mbves the Board to reopen the hearings on
Management Qualification to admit into evidence the NRC letters dated
September 14, and October 19, 1984 relating to SALP background documents
"to contradict the assertions by NRC Counsel, Charles A. Barth, that
these background documents were regularly destroyed and the assertion by
NRC witness, Paul Bemis, that the material is not availabie."” Motion
at 6.

The NRC Staff and Applicants briefly addressed Mr. Runkle's motion
at the hearing on November 15, 1984 (Tr. 7279 and following.) The

Staff's written response follows.
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11. DISCUSSION
A. The Legal Standards Covering Reopening The Record

As discussed below, the Joint Intervenors' Motion fails to meet the

well-established standards for reopening a record. In Kansas Gas and

Electric Company (Wolf Creek Generating Station, Unit No. 1), ALAB-462,

7 NRC 320, 338 (1978), the Appeal Board made it clear that the proponent
of a motion to reopen the record bears a heavy burden. The movant must
demonstrate that: (1) the motion is timely, (2) the motion is directed
to a significant safety or environmental issue, Y and (3) a different
result would have been reached initially had the material submitted in
support of the motion been considered. Z/ The standards set forth in
Wolf Creek, supra, were reiterated in Public Service Company of Oklahoma

(Black Fox Station, Units 1 and 2), ALAB-573, 10 NRC 775, 804 (1979),

where as in the case at hand, the motion to reopen was filed after the
record was closed, but pfior to issuance of a decision by the Licensing

Board. 3/ In Elack Fox, cited supra, 10 NRC at 804, the Appeal Board

1/ See, Pacific Gas and Electric Co. (Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power
Plant, Units 1 and 2), ALAB-598, 11 NRC 846, 887 (1980); Georgia
Power Co. (Alvin W. Vogtle Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2?
ALAE-291, 2 NRC 4C4, 409 (1975); Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation (Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station), ALAB-138, 6 AEC
520, 523 (1973).

2/ See Northern Indianz Public Service Co. (Baflly Generating Station,
Nuclear-1), ALAB-227, 8 AEC 416, 418 (1974). In this connection, the
Pppeal Board has recently observed that the proponent of a motion to
reopen must establish the existence of newly discovered evidence
having a material bearing on the proper result in the case. Duke
Power Co. (McGuire Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2), ALAB-669, 15 NRC
453, 465 (1982).

3/ See also Pacific Gas and Electric Company (Diablo Canyon Nuclear
Power Plant, Units 1 and 2, ALAB-644, 13 NRC 903 (1981).
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stated "I Board nee¢ not reopen the record, however, if the issues
sought to be presented are not of 'major significance.'" Thus, the
motion to recpen must be timely and not based on information that
reasonably could have been raised prior te the close of the record, it
must involve a significant matter, and it must be such that the outcome

of the case is likely to be affected by the alleged new information.

B. The Underlying Substance of the Motion

1) The Chan Van Vo Davis Affidavit.

The substance of the Chan Van Vo Davis Affidavit has been addressed
at length in the "NRC Staff Response In Opposition to Contentions
Proffered by Wells Eddleman and CCNC Based Upon An October 6, 1984
Affidavit of Chan Van Vo Davis" (hereinafter Staff Cortention Response)
dated November 13, 1984, That Staff Contention Response is adopted
herewith and incorporateﬁ in our present response by this reference.

The Applicants also responded to the substance of the Chan Van Vo Davis

Affidevit on November 13, 1984,

The Joint Intervenors' Motion is not timely.

Wolf Creek and Black Fox require that the motion to reopen must be

+imely. The Appeal Board explained timely as meaning "Whether the issues
souoht to be presented could have been raised at an earlier stage..."

Vermont Yankee, supra, 6 AEC at 523. As we stated in Staff Contention

Response, the Chan Van Vo Davis Affidavit does not raise new material.
The issues which Mr. Runkle wants to litigate are a part of the manage-

ment qualification contention on QA, inspectcr independence, material
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traceahility and harassment. QA at the site was extensively discussed
during the hearing on Management qualification. y NRC inspection reports
have discussed material traceability and independence of the Applicants'
inspectors at the site 3/ for years. For example, independence of the
Applicants' inspectors has been a subject of Inspection Report 50-400,
401, 402, 403/77-3 dated November 2, 1977, a matter hardly now new in
1984, &/

Employee harassment was raised in the first Prehearing Conference,
May 14, 1982, Tr. 301, and was the subject of CCNC proffered Contention
No. 16.

Thus it is quite clear that the alleged management issues (QA,

inspector independence, material documentation, and harassment) for which

Joirt Intervenors want the record reopened could all have been raised

4/ This was a recurring topic during the weeks of September 5,
1983-Sept2mber 14, 1984, See for example Tr. 3064. See also,
Applicants' Testimony of Mr. Banks following Tr. 2451 and the
cross examination thereon.

5/ See I&E Inspection Report 50-400, 40,, 402, 403/81-19 dated October
7, 1981 (in which CP&L was cited for material substitutions in pipe
hangers without documentation); I8E Inspection Report 50-40C,
401/83-22 dated August 3, 1983 (in which CP&L was cited for
installation of incorrect material in a pipe hanger); IA&E
Inspection Report 50-400, 401/83-25 dated October 19, 1983 (in which
CPsL was cited for failure to provide documentation for material
substitution). See also, Inspection Report 50-400/84-25 dated
August 22, 1984, and 1&E Inspection Report 50-400/84-35 dated
October 22, 1984 (which reported on the inspection of CP&L's pipe
hanger installation program, closed out previously noted
deficiencies, reviewed the efficacy of revised procedures and found
no violations or deviations).

6/ See also, Inspection Reports §0-400, 401/79-15 anc 50-402, 403/79-14
dated September 5, 1979; 50-400, 401/£3-25, dated October 19, 1983;
50-400/84-22 dated August 14, 1983, See also the related discussion
at the hearing on Transcript page 5754,



years earlier. Further some were addressed at the recent management

hearings.

The Motion is not directed to a significant safety or envircnmental
issue.

Certainly the issues of inspections by Applicants, documentation of
the materials used to construct pipe hangers, and possible harassment of
workers are important subjects in the construction of a nuclear power
plant. However, as set forth below and in the "NRC Staff Response In
Opposition To Contentions Proffered By Wells Eddleman And CCNC Based
Upon An October 6, 1984 Affidavit Of Chan Van Vo Davis," dated Novem-
ber 13, 1984, the text of the Chan Van Vo Davis Affidavit shows that
the issues sought to be presented are not of major significance in these
areas. Inspector independence, QA and material documentation have
previously been addressed in this hearing and in 14E Inspection Reports.

Mr. Chan Van Vo Davis alleged that he was harassed and intimidated
(Affidavit pace 1). The Department of Labor investigated Mr. Chan Van Vo
Davis' charges and found them lacking in support. ) His Affidavit
contains nothing else more substantive than his own unsupported allegation
of possible harassment.

Inspector independence has been a known topic of discussion since
before this Application for an operating license was filed, see

footnote 6. Mr. Chan Van Vo Usvis only alludes briefly en passant in

7/ See Exhibit E attached to Applicants' Response To Late-Filed

- Contentions of Wells Eddleman and Conservation Counsel of North
Carolina Board on the Affidavit of Mr. Chan Van Vo Davis.
Exhibit E is the Department of Labor's initial decision.
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paragraph 25 of his Affidevit to lack of inspector independence. He
provides no details ard no specifics. He expresses only a general
concern with no basis in fact provided to support his concern. He
identifies only one pipe hanger as a problem (Affidavit page 11).
Mr. Chan Van Vo Davis familiarity with this pipe hanger arose in July
and August 1982, Two years later the NRC reviewed this matter in
Inspection Report No. 50/400/84-22, dated August 14, 1984 and there
stated:

Potential for Inadequate QC Inspection. The

inspector verified that the Ccnstruction Inspection

(CI) group has been positioned directly under the

Project General Manager as of October 10, 1983,

thereby eliminating the CI group from reporting to

engineering. This change allows more freedom for

independent QC inspections.
Mr. Chan Varn Vo Davis takes no cognizance of the change at the site
which occurred in October 1983 which provided further independence to
the Construction Inspection group. Neither the Chan Van Vo Davis
Affidavit or the Joint Intervenors' Motion to reopen provide any basis
whatsoever to hypothesize that there is a serious problem with indepen-
dence of the inspectors today at the Harris site. In this matter, no
sfgnificant issue is raised by the Joint Intervenors or by Mr. Chan Van
Vo Davis.

QA at the site as a problem is raised by Mr. Chan Van Vo Davis
urly within the context of material traceability for some of the
material used in one pipe hanger (Affidavit page 11). Beyond this no
specifics or details are alleged and no factual basis is set forth., he

does state: "] dcubt that the QA vault contains even a fraction of the

deficiencies in safety systens which have been identified" (Affidavit
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page 15). Here, however, we have oniy Mr. Chan Van Vo Davis' specula-

tion, with no facts, no details and no specifics. In this regard Joint
Intervenors' have totally failed to meet their heavy burden of showing

that the record should be reopened to litigate an existing significant

safety issue in the area of QA at the Harris site.

Would a different result have been reached if the Chan Van Vo Davis
Affidavit were in evidence in this proceeding?

If the Chan Van Vo Davis Affidavit were admitted into evidence, for
the reasons set forth above and as set forth in the Staff's and Applicants’
response to the late filed contentions based upon the Chan Van Vo Davis
Affidavit, it would not materially change the thrust of the evidence.

The Staff concludes that the Joint Intervenors have not made out a case
for reopening the record on Management Qualifications inasmuch as they
have failec to identify existing issues of major safety significance and
have failed to set forth any persuasive factual besis to support their

allegations.

2) Region 1l Background Documents for Systematic Assessment of
Licensee Performance, Cerolina Power & Light, February 1, 1983
through April 30, 1984,
The Wolf Creek standard must also be applied to this portion (the
FOIA letters) of Joint Intervenors' Motion. This portion of Joint
Intervenors' Motion is untimely.
On October 25, 1984, Tr, 5719-20 the Licensing Board gave Mr. Runkle

until November 5, 1984 to file any motions he may have tn put SALP back-
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ground material intc the record. 8§/ The Motion was filed on November 13,
1984, Therefore, Mr. Runkle has not met the Board's Order or his own

comnitment and his motion in this regard is untimely and should be denied.

Is the Motion directed to a significant safety or environmental
issue?

Mr. Runkle's motion in regard to the FOIA letters is not directed

to any safety or environmental issue at all.

Would 2 different result have been reached on the management issue?

The inclusion or exclusion from the evidentiary record of the
September 14 end October 19, 1984 letters regarding background SALP docu-
ments would in no way affect any evidence in this proceeding. That is
self evident from reading the letters themselves. Mr. Runkle's stated
purpose is quoted above -~ to contradict Staff personnel. Thet is not a
proper legal reason to re-oper the record under Wolf Creek. Mr. Runkle's
representation of Staff position on page 5 lines 16-19 and page 6 lines
8«11 of his Motion is not correct. Nor does Mr. Runkle provide citations
to the record to support his argument. At the hearing on November 15,
1964 Mr. Runkle, on Transcript page 7299, in response to Board inquiry
stated that, in part, the telephone conference call of August 31, 19€4
wac where the Staff position on SALP background document was documented.

The August 31, 1984 telephone conference call was transcribed (Tr.

8/ The transcript pages are attached as Exhibit 1.
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2346-2375). The SALPs and their background documents were not mentioned
in any way during that telephone call. y/

111, CONCLUSION

The Intervenors have not met their burden imposed by Wolf Creek
cited supra and its progeny to show that they have moved timely to reopen
the record upon issues which are now of major safety or environmental
significance. They have failed totally to make out a prima facie case
that if the record were reopened, their proposed evidence would compel a
different result from that mandated by the evidence already 1. the
record. The motion of Joint Intervenors to reopen the record upon Joint

Contention I, management qualification, should be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

W M‘u A

Charles A. Barth
Counsel for NRC Staff

Pated at Bethesde, Maryland
this > fday of November, 1984

9/ Transcript Pages 2346-2375, August 31, 1984; 3945-3946, September 14,
1984; 3653-3655, September 13, 1984 and 7299, November 15, 1984 are
attached as Exhibit 2.
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CAROLINA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
and NORTH CAROLINA EASTERN
MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY

(Shearon Harris Nuclear Power
Plant, Units 1 and 2)

5574

UNITED STRTEZS OF AMIRICA

NUCLEAR REGULI’TORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LYCENSING BOARD

............... ----------------x

In the Matter of:

Docket Nos.
50~-400-0L
50-401-0L

A B T T

Ramada Inn
Interstate 55

ECU Room
Apex, North Carolina

Thursday, October 25, 1984

The above-entitled matter reconvened, pursuant to
notice, at 9:03 a.m,

BEFORE:

JAMES L. KELLEY, ESQ., Chairman
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D. C. 20555

DR. JAMES H. CARPENTER, Member
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washincton, D. C. 20555

DP. GLENN O. BRIG!IT, Member
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Nuclear Regulatory Cormission
Vlashington, D. C. 20555
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' to the standards that this Board stated in this case and not
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gr what everyLOoOSYy SAYE.
tow your firs:t Freposition, and le<'s even put the :
. +=ree to Oone side for a momen%., you are moving that any
motions to introduce any oi tﬁose documents released back
in September be filed 10 days from today?
MRS. FLYNN: That is correct.
JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Staff, what do you think of
that?
MR. JONES: The staff would concur with the observa=
tisne that the uzility has made. It has been a long time
eince those documents have been provided and the stancards

for reopening the record are clear, and we are reaching the

point where good cause for not brining it up earlier is going

to pass.

JUDGE KELLEY: Ané when you say that the standards :

for recpening the record are clear, 1 take you are referring f

the ones you will find in the NRC reports, right?

MR. JONES: For those previous documents, Yyes.

JUDGE KELLEY: Right. Okay. We tried to be pretty

explicit about tnat point.

let *s go back to Mr. Runkle and Mr. Eddleman.

Now after these documents were released in September,

the motion is to =-- well, you heard it, 10 éays. Do you want

to respond to that?

— . ———— — "
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JUDGE ¥ESIlEY: Okay.

ME. RUNKLE: 10 days, it is a Sunday. Say 11 days

and that will be Monday.

JUDGE KELLEY: Sure. What is that édate in November?

MR. EDDLEMAN: It might be the 12th which is a

holiday.

JUDGE KELLEY: 1It's a federal holiday. How about
the 13th, 12 days?

MP. RUNKLE: The 12th, that is when we will come
back in session again. We can serve parties on the 13th.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right. So the motion, we are

granting the motion as modified from 10 to 12 days whereby

those ==~ :

Ye;, Mr. Baxter..

MR. BAXTER: It just occurred to us that 10 Cays
¢rom today cannot be November 12. This is still October.

(Laughtei.)

JUDGE KELLEY: Anything is possible.

(Laughter.)

MR. BAXTER: Ten days from today is Sunday,
November 4th. So the next work day would be Monday, Novende

JUDGE KELLEY: Monday, November 37

MR. RUNKLE: Sure, that is reascnable, and we woull

be looking at Appendix A, the three ones that were just

~
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relensed.

JUDGE KELLEY: 1 had bester tie this up ané make
sure. The motion is granted anéd the deadline is November
5+h, a Monday as to the doéumcnts released in September
under cover letter dated what?

MR. EDDLEMAN: Seprember 14 1 believe.

JUDGE KELLEY: September 14. Okay. I think that
takes care of that.

MR, JONES: Excuse me. This is on the three
documents in Appendix ===

JUDGE KELLEY: 1 was just trying to tie this'up
in a nice, neat package, and 1 am trying to gccu:atcly dcscribw
what is covered by this motion that we just 9rnhtéd. and 1

pelieve it is those released September 14th.

MRS. FLYNN: That is correct. .

JUDGE KELLEY: Now ‘as to the three that were

'
- — -

released on October 19th, that is Appendix A of the letter

- ——

of October 4sth. WIT R SORL S ¥ S

MRS. FLYNN: There are three documents. It would
seem to me that those could be egqually responded to within ;
this same time frame, unless there is some difficulty that

1 am not aware of.

JUDGE KELLEY: Were copies provided or are these

just being put in the PDR?

MR. RUNKLE: We have not received copies of them

Exl
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rezizm2n, 3Just an c-servataon.

The first document 1S ai:eady in this recoré. 1t is the (
most recent SALP and was added to Mr. Bemiss' testimony ]
at the management hearing. E

The third document, all but the 7-page cover letter,
is another copy of that same SALP report. So we are talking
about 26 pages total that.haven't already been provided in
this record. 4

MRS. FLYNN: CIxcuse me. That letter was also put
into the record.

MR. JONES: So we are talking about 19 pages.

JUDGE KELLEY: It is Item 2 that we are talking
about? : ., t

- —

¥RS. FLYNN: Right.

ME. RouyiZ: 1 would be glad to throw that document

—

in with ghe other ones that were in that September l4th lette:.
JUDGE KELLEY: By the way, wWish youa si, J=F ML)

be glad to throw it in, I assume that you are going to make

a discriminating review of all this paper and only suggest

the inclusion in the record of the germane ==<

MR. RUNKLE: Yes. Yes, Sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. So that then gets us to ===
MR. RUNKLE: By November s+h we will submit, if

any, those documents that have been released in the Septerde’

Ex|
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M2S. FLYNN: Excuse me. For clarification, I believe

what we are talking about js submitting a motion to reopen

the record.

MR. RUNFLE: Yes.
JUDGE KELLEY: Right. I am sure all parties will

reconsult the transcript of the last cday where we talked

'

&%
[

‘= €or 10 or 15 pages.
That leaves then Appendix B to the letter of October

16ch; is that right? These are the documents +hat were denied.

MRS. FLYNN: It is applicants’ pesition that whatever

the intervenors choose to do in connection with the denial is

extraneous to this proceeding. And I just want it clear that

their exercising of their rights of appeal should in no way

£ -~

by -

5 - ..
interfere wita

the schelule
and conclusions in this proceeding.

They have the remedy I The LiGa

the record at any time in the case.

JUDGE KELLEY: Well, first, we don't have a schedule

for finéings yet.

But it was understood

MRS. FLYNN: That is right.

that the only reason that the propcsed findings on the manage=
at 211 from the normal times

~ent issue were delayecd

courtesy to the parties

(34

ved ir the regulaticns was as a

estarlis!
1J!:. ‘,
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAFP. REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATMOIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the matter of:

CAROLINA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
and NORTH CAROLINA EASTERN MUNICIPAL
POWER AGENCY

Docket Nos. 50-400 OL
50-401 OL

Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant,
Units 1 and 2

B o0 00 a0 o0 00 W w0 w0 e -

. . Raleigh Civic Center,
500 Fayetteville Street Mall, i
Raleigh, North Carolina.
Thursday, 13 September 1984.
The hearing in the above-entitled matter was
reconvened, pursuant to adjournment, at 9:00 a.m.

BEFORE:

JAMES L. KELLEY, Esq., Chairman,
Atomic 3afety and Licensing Board.

DR. JAMES H. CARPENTER, Member.
DR. GLENN O. BRIGHT, Member.

APPEARANCES:

(As heretofore noted.)

£ )l
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1 you should make to your testimony?

2 A Yes. The systemmatic assessment of licensing

k] performance for the Carolina Power and Liqhé'Compnny tor.
4 the period February 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984, should ;L~
(1 be included as a part of my direct testimony. As it 3
I represents the Staff's latest assessment of CP&L

7 management.

“ The SALP report was not issued when I had

“ prepared my direct testimony. b

10 Q Mr. Bemis, I show you the document. Is this

n a true and correct copy of the February 1983 through

-
]
L]
. - s R I L L T
- e A & ." : ' i ;"’
i
QUSRS S S TR TERR T R @t b T e Y

12 February 30,'1984 SALP report to which you just referred?

13 A Yes, it is. '
4 Q . Mr. Bemig, can you describe very briefly, what | g ¢

15 the SALP is, what the process is?

O ronvale R ——— 2 0T TG G AT

16 A A description of the SALP program ir set forth
17 in the first three pages of the report. SALP is a post~- |
18 TMI program. I think the NRC attempts to get a better

19, overview of the licensee's performance. This last report

20 “rates ten functional areas of a licensee's activities

21 in the operational stages of the plant. And nine

22 functional areas in the construction phases of the plant. | )
H a | A rating of a one may permit reduced -~ may permit '

24' reduced NRC attention. A rating of two normally determines |

that NRC attention will remain in the same levels.
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1 And a rating of three has both NRC and licensee
2 attention needing to be increased. . !
3 Q Mr. Bemis, let me interrupt you. Why isn't
4 there a category four?
L) I That's fairly self-evident. If a licensee is
6 operating in such a way as to endanger the health and
7 safety of the public, the NRC issues either a show-cause
[ or a shutdown order, depending on the severity of the
9 issue.
10 Licensee operating in any of the three previoas
1 SALP categories that I've listed, is determined to be
12 operating the plant safely.
13 To go on, I continued to develop -- I coordinated
14 the development ét the last two SALP reports for CPsL. I !
15 : gseek out the views of inspectors in the functional areas
16 listed in the SALP and their supervisors as well as the
17 licensing project managers and NRR. i
18 They initially prepare write-ups and initially
19 |~ Suggest category ratings. I will coordinate and have input
20 into the functional area write-ups. And I principally wrote i
21 the overall utiliLy and individual facility evaluations. :
2 A two-day SALP meetipg was held to discuss the ! !
-4 23(  draft of the three facilities being involved. The SALP j .
2 board members that attend these are identified on page of :
Awormn, ine !
25 the report. f
| Lyl r l
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Notice that the SALP meeting that's to be held is
posted on Regional Office pulletin boards. And NRC
personnel who want to attend these meetings and make his
or her views known, ig invited to do so. At the end of the

,
eeting, the Board members vote by secret pallot. The

m
report is finalized and all notes and drafts are then
normally destroxed| )

. Q Mr. Bemis, I would like to direct your attention
to the functional areas &t B-4 in the SALP reports, both
for construction and for operation. 1 would' like to ask
you are each 6-£ t.'hese functional areas of equal weight

at any one 'point in time and is a single area of equal

weight from the time of application of the construction

permit to decomissioning of the facility?

A Mr. BArth, the functional areas are at no point !
in time of equal weight. And the weight of each area :
varies from application for the construction permit to :
decomissioning the facilities. The areas rated during the
construction and operational phases are generalh'diffetent.

Q In the present stage of the Shearon Harris facility
construction, sir, would soils and foundations, for example,

have an egual weight to that area for rating purposes two

or three years ago?

A They would have =-- these areas are very important. ‘

But in this state that particular area you mentioned would

Ey L
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the matter of:

CAROLINA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
and NORTH CAROLINA EASTERN MUNICIPAL
POWER AGENCY

Docket Nos. 50-400-OL
50-401-0L

Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant,
Units 1 and 2

Raleigh Civic Center,

500 Fayetteville Street Mall,

Raleigh, North Carolina,

Friday, 14 September 1984.
The Bearing in the above-entitled matter was

reconvened, pursuant to adjournment, at 9:00 a.m.

BEFORE:
JAMES L. KELLEY, Esq., Chairman,
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board.
DR. JAMES H. CARPENTER, Member,
DR. GLENN O. BRIGHT, Member.
APPEARANCES :

(As heretofore noted.)
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! MR. BARTH: Your Honor, before you make up your
? mind,‘x'vo given you a legal argument so far. I would like,
3 in this time to go on further. Although it is not hicclsury
¢ to the substance of the request. Mr. Bemis was on the
S| stand. Mr. Bemis testimonmy was how he obtained inputs
6|l fromvarious people who inputtad into the SALP IV.
? At that time qguestions could have been asked
. regarding those inputs and they were not. Whether they
VIl exist or not,.l don't know, I don't know what records are
kegt<22§§ho Atlanta office.
But the opportunity was presented fully to explore,

n with Mr, Bemis, the background of all documents which went

* B into make up the SALP report. That was not done. This is
" not a timely ;oquest; Those kinds of questions and the _
¥ kinds of information are not dependent upon the fulfillment
1 of any FOIA reguest to the agency.
" What I'm saying is, the information ==
e ! JUDGE KELLEY: f understand what you're saying,

i ": 1 think. But my persconal opinion is that SALP IV document
20’ is a very important document in this hearing. 1 cannot
2 offhand think of a more important single document than that
2 one. Why wouldn't it be appropriate that this board have
23 some underlying material giving us a clearer picture of how
...“"z:' that SALP board got to where it got to.

ol MR. BARTH: You have no foundation laid that the

P
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make things any clearer. Insofar as oo

JUDGE KELLEY: We don't have a foundation.because
nobody knows what it is. They ask for =-=-

MR. BARTH: Mr. Bemis could have been asked, sir.
And was not.

JUDGE KELLEY: Well, okay. I understand that.

MRS. FLYNN: May Applicants add one other thing.
This is entirely beyond Applicant's control also. With
the NRC's process for responding to Freedom of Information
reque{t is entirely beyond Applicant's control. I don't
believe that any information should be put into the recotd,
admitted in advance prior to the parties and the board
having had an opportunity to see what this information is,
to analyze it, and to register with the board any objections
that they might have.

There is an orderly process for the Intervenors
to make this information available and to reopen the record
and I think that is the appropriate course that is not
prejudicial to any party.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. I think we've heard enough
on this problem,

Let's go ahead to some other matters and then

before we leave at least, we'll give you a ruling on it.

Are there other points then that pertain to Joint

FAO-
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consider an Affidavit from Mr. VanVo or from some other
qualified person to be filed by a week from Monday. That's
about ten days from now, whenever that date turns out to be.
Monday after Thanksgiving,

MR. RUNKLE: Yes, sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Thank you.

MR. RUNKLE: I had one other point on the FOIA
material.
JUDGE KELLEY: Right. Go ahead.
MR. RUNKLE: I don't have a transcript cite, but

-

I had in ﬁy notes on August 31st, on the August 31 conference

Fae

call in which Mr. Barth asserted that to his knowledge they
destroyed all the SALP material. And I don't have the exact
wording, but my hotes wers underscored on that, that they haq
destroyed all that material. |

JUDGE KELLLY: Well, we've got the date. I would
iike to have a look at the citation in the transcript. But
this is a telephone call, you say you don't have the copy?

. MR. RUNKLE: No, I do not have the transcript.

When I went to fill out --

JUDGE RELLEY: Does anybody have that transcript
here by chance?

I just thought maybe Mr. Runkle:could take a look
and maybe point it out, or just drop it, one way or the other.

MR. RUNKLE: T really don't fee® that it's all that

Lxl
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JUDSE KELLEY: The immediate reason for this
telephone call is a reguest made to me yesterday by
Miss Moore that the Board hear the parties' different

positions on a question that was raised earlier, namely

. what limits, if any, should there be on the number of

counsel or intervenors if they're not counsel in
guestioning particular witnesses or particular panels,
and we have left that to you to try to work out on a

negotiated basis.

rAnq Miss Moore incdicated to me that the
ne;o:za:‘;ﬂ ¢ the guestion haé not borne fruit ané that
there were differences of opinion on it. So the ca.l was
suctestes and we thought it was a good idea to go ahezl
aré hear yvoo on'*that now rather than wait 'til next wedll.
lLet's see, ‘iss Moore, do you, can you state
vhere things stand and what the issues are as you see ther,
-+e potevre can chi-e ir at the agprorriate tireél

S IMOCRL. Yes, sir. At our conference call

"

|
of August 10th ve had, 1 haé raiseé the guestion of how
rany, LOv many IntervenoTs g-oulé be pernittec to crosf
exa~irc sy Giif. witnes: or panel of witnesses in a

g.ven contention, oOr whether intervenors shoull be

limited to or: irter -=or per contention.

o
O

- 1 4 . .
She Ot sk me gt thet tirte tC I

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
Cuurt Reperting o Depositions
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see if we could negotiate some sort of a solution to this

-
[ S

guestion. Ané in attempting to do that, I spoke with

Mr. Payne, Mr. Runkle and Miss Flynn and we, the positions

of the three parties are fairly far apart and were not

able to come to an agreement.

I think I know the answer, but when you say, you phrased

JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just interject a guestion.

it as how many representatives of the intervenor should

be able to cross examine.

ehould have stated that. Whatever procedural rule governs

the intervenors would, of course, govern the other party.

hae

the

el h
-

Wouldn't the same rule apply to any party?

MISS MOORE: Yee, sir, it would. I m sorry, I

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

MISS MOORS: 1'¢é like to say that Mr. Barth

arrived here as well, anéd he will be, in fact, stating

Staff position.

*v8sf PELLEY: Okeay. GooZ afterroone, Nr. PSS

MR. BARTH: Good afternoon, Mr. Kelley.
JUDPSE KELLEY: We just haé the preliminary,

-
-

preliminary, we just has the issue befcore us state

by Miss Moore which 1 think, 1 hope you heazc.

aheas anl &*

MR. BARTH: Yes, sir.
‘p~= KFLLEY: Okay. Well, do you want to §O
s -g the ~taff's view on it?

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
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MR. BARTH: The Staff's view, Your Honor, is
the same as we discussed at the last prehearing conference.
we feel that there should be one person intc;roqating
whoever is on the stand for contention. This is a normal
practice in law. |

Since the last prehearing conference, Mrs. Noore
has done some research on this matter, and she finds that
in Consolidated Edison, Indian Point, 15 NRC 895 at 912
the... Let me read the Chairman's order.

"The intervenor may use two Cross examiners per
wi*ness or group of witnesses. The cross examination must
not be dd}l;cative.“ 1 think it's... Since it's a
reporteé case, I think it's proper to bring it to every-
body's attention.

JUDGE“KEILLEY: Thank you.

MR. BARTH: It certainly does not comport with
our view. Our vicew is supported by the great and learned
Crairmar Srizt in Three Mile Islanc, Your Eonor, at which
we had the same situation.

And there Chairman Smith reguired that the
intervencrs be represented by one person when they cross
exarineé either the applicant or the staff. &né of the
two views, of course, the Staff is more sympathetic with
Mr. Smith's view.

rLe
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1 think that iZ yco
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jesue in which several different technical disciplines were

involved, you might well justify using technicians in
various areas. ~

The issue coming up in Wednesday, pardon me, 1
hope I get there, is a rather unitary issue, whether or
not the applicants are technically competent to operate
the plant.

1 think this does not present multi-facet

isciplines which would provide some modicum of justifi-
cation for nultiple persons doing the cross examination.
let m heck with Mrs. Moore. NMrs. Moore, does
ion?
Yes.

I have nothing further to adé,

manacement contention.

Yes, Your Honeor.
Now, isn' - n alternative

counsel pez

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
Court Reporting o Depesitions
DC Arec 261-1502 ¢ Balt & Anncp 269-6236
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Al
that looking at the applicant's case at least, they're
going to have several different panels?

N

MR. BARTH: That is an alternative, Your Honor,
and I've discussed this with Mrs. Moore. She pointed
that in spite of the Board's order in Indian Point, this
is how it pretty much worked out, that they took them
panel-by-panel rather than technically, as the Boaré's
order was, per witness.

And your suggestion basically was what was
followed in Indian Point, as I understand the case, sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: Well, does the staff... What
does the ;taif's objection, if you have one, to following
a rule here that there be one counsel per panel?

MP. BAPTE: 1 feel one contention, and certainly
in judicial practice you have one lawyer ¢o the direct
csee a-Z the crose examination. This is or horrendously
corplicated case.

Tnis is no: a horreniousiy co-plicatel situeticrn.
This is a management contention. It's unitary, it does

not have many facets. It seems that we can comport to

the type of practice which is useé in the District Courts

the State Courts, which is one person per issue.

(87

an

JUDer KELLEY: Well, the thrust of my gquestion

is really practical. My question is if you anéd Mrs. Moore

are sitting cown there next week ani the followin; wWeer

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
Court Reporting ¢ Depesitions
DC Arec 261-1902 ¢ Bolt & Annop 269-623¢
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litigating this contention, what difference is it going to
make whether you have Mr. Runkle on one panel and

Mr. Eédelman on another one and Mr. Payne on a third one,
as opposed to having Mr. Runkle éo 211 three? What's

the practical difference to you?

MR. BARTH: The practical difference is that
the hearing will last longer if they bring in fresh
guestioners. That's a nonlegal, just simply a pragmatic
answer, Your Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: We should prefer an exhausted
guestioner so that he'll ask fewer qguestions as time goes
on?

MR. BARTH: I haven't seen or been able to
exhaust many of therm, bearing in mind limerick, but people
wear cown. The} terné o become mcre precise ané accurate
a~: zse: this over withr.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, all right. Why don't we
hear from the appiicants next?

ME. TLYNN: This is Samantha Flynn. The

applicant's position is that the principle that obviously

e-oulé be appliel here is the principle that was articulated

in the Commission's Statement of Policy on Conduct of
Licensirc Proceecdings in 1581 where it was stated that

the Boari shoulé use their inherent powers to conduct

efficient ani an expeditec hearing, while at the sare tine

b

m

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
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preserving the, and ensuring the fairness of the proceeding
arnéd ensuring that an adeguate record be developed.

And applicants believe that the s&ggestion that
the Board has just made, which is that there be one i
questioner per panel, would be a very fair way of balancing
all the competing interests involved.

we should make clear that it is our intention
to present the testimony of the witnesses in three panels,
and let me explain how those would be conducted. The
first panel would be the, what we call the Panel on the
Ccrpo:a:g‘Organization and Philosophy of Management.

i And that consists of four of our senior

executives. The second panel will be comprised of the

rc-ecz. manager and general plant manager of the

b b )

runswick ané Rebtinson Plants.

m

ArZ the third panel will be comprised of the
project manager and general manager of the Harris Plant
ar. . =re S€nicr vice presicent and the ‘lanager of Trairnirg
for the Harris Plant in charge of Training. They're the
three panels.

JUDGE KELLEY: 11 right.

¥S. FLYNN: But we believe, and in summary we

Lelieve that that approach woulé be a fair approach to

all concerned.

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
Court Reporting o Depositions
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anticipating Mr. Runkle may want to advocate a different
point, but if that's so, let's hear from Mr. Runkle and
we can come back to you, Mrs. Flynn, and to ;hc Staff if
they want to speak.

In other words, we hear ever;body on each
variation. But let me go to Mr. Runkle now and see what
his preference is?

MR. RUNKLE: Well, what Mrs. Flynn just said
about the three panels, it was our understanding that
there woul. “.e four. The different testimony was grouped
differently than what she just presented.

t Ané that raises a problem I hadn't even
considered. In conducting the Harris manager with the
O ané Training, it seems to me an awful broad panel,
recariless cf how many attorneys are on there.

ME, FLYNN: I didn't say QA.

MR. RUNKLE: Okay.

we . Fiyti: 1 fust szid Earris and Tralning oo
a single panel.

ME. RUNKLE: All right. And what panel is your
CA going to be on?

MS., FLYNN: That is on the corporate panel,

the manager of the Quality Assurance for CP&L, Harcld Banks.

MPE. RWNKLE: Okay, ané that's on the Utley Parel?

- .
-

- LR - 1] <
FlLY"%: That's raig

.
L
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MR. RUNKLE: Okay. All right, I got a little
confused there. So our position is that one, one inter-
venor or one counsel per contention would b; just an
unbelievable burden on us.

1f we're going, you know, twé weeks of hearing
ané more than likely intervenor cross examination will be
80% of that, that seems to be putting an undue burden on
the one individual and it will lead to exhaustion, wrether
that will be clear issues or not is something else.

Our position is that... And I think it worked
effectively %n the environmental hearings, was to have as
many intérvenors cross examine each witness as they come
up. And.l think it's up to the panel to decide whether
that, the guestions are being repeatecd or it's somehow OY
a-o+her leaiinz.to an inefficient hearing.

1 +hink our position is totally édiametrical
to that of the Staff. That's al. I have to say.

=e=3T FILLEY: Llet me ask vou, Mr. Runkle, with
regard to the panel approach as one possibility, I guess
our assumption would be that a given panel woulé be put
forward basically to adéress fairly similar topics, if
not identical topics, anc that you'd be going to a
cifferent topic or set of topics with a different panel.

€o 1 can understand an argument whereby you
would wan: perhags rore than one counsel to Creoes

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
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if you had people on a panel that really were on some
pretty éissimilar points. But if that's not the case, it

~

seems somevhat more reasonable to, to restrict it to the
one lawyer and figure that he can, he or she can cover
that particular point.

MR. RUNKLE: Well, our strategy in this is what

we'll be using in the hearing in the next couple weeks.

We are not going to be asking the panel that many guestions

as a panel regardless of how applicants wish to put them

on. l

_it's our belief that the management is made up
o 1ndiv{duals, ané ewzch individual is part of that
maragement. We gave a lot of questions specifically to ;
¥r. Utley that we will not seek responses from the other
rerbers of that-panel. A&né we may ask each of the merbers

cf +he panel the exac:t identical guestions.

JUDGE KELLEY: Well, I think one thing that we

ih

er of buginess

e -

m

grocably Ought tC get to as our £ires or
when we get to the first panel next week, and that will
be some groundrules for how counsel does address the
panel.

Anéd 1 don't mean to do it now. 1 just mean to
illustrate what 1 lave in mind. I know I've had this

experience in cases that it's fine to say put a panel in

nz ther what happens next.
= Fr
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And 1've seen groundrules whereby, for example,

a counsel can address a guestion in the first instance to
a particular merber of the panel. They can't all three
answer at once, that's clear envugh, bu; then once he's
saiéd whatever he's got to say, if some other member of
the panel has something to add then he or she will do so.
That's just by way of illustration.

MR. BAXTER: This is Tom Baxter. It's my memory
that that is, in fact, the direction you gave to the
participants of the environmental hearing. We did nhave
panels there ané I specifically recall you advising the
witnesses that after the lead witness who hadé lLeen named
in the guestion had answered, then they could volunteer.

JUDGE KELLEY: 1 frankly =-- thank you,

Mr. Baxter -- écn't remember that precise thing. 1 ¢éo
prao e%as tha-'s 2 procedure that, that I rale worke?

with in the most recent hearing that 1 haé, namely the
Catasle Cre.

Buc 1 don't mean to foreclose those guestions
ie afternoon, but just point out that they will crop
.+ ari trhat they'll have to be dealt with.

ME. FLYNN: This is Samantha Flynn. Could 1
just adé that without supersecing the Board discretion

at all that we haé¢ thought that that was a very éifficult

way of coing thangs.

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
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But, indeeéd, if an intervenor wanted to direct

a gquestion to a single member of the panel, he's entirely
within bounds to do so. And there would be nothing about
the panel of (inaudible) that would foreclose that ability.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Again, I say okay. I
happen to agree with what you just said, but I wasn't
really ready to launch into a discussion of groundrules
right now, but rather to try to resolve this guestion of
one lawyer or more than one, either per cas2 Or per panel
or per witness.

_ MR. RUNKLE: This is John Runkle.

JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

MR. RUNKLE: My practical problem with having
one attorney per panel is maybe a matter of time. The
Gifferent interfveror counsels éo have other cormitments.
T krnow thet 1 mav have to argue an appeal one of the davs

during that tine ané I'4 hate to have to start, you
know, cros: examine the parel ané then ra; have to mise,
you know, a couple hours and there while there are other
three attorneys, you know, sitting there ready to cross
exarine.

It's that kind of just timing ané scheculang
for us that seems to be one problem that's going to

arise about having just one, you know, one attorney per

panel cr even Oné attorne;y per vitness.
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JUDGE KELLEY: Well, let me just make an
cbservation. I think in the example you cite of having
an appeal in court somewhere that came up ¢t~thi: par-
ticular time, that kind of thing may be a basis for a
good cause showing that we make some exception to the
rule or otherwise following.

At the same time, I would want to make clear
that we've had this hearing scheduled, you know, for a
good long :ime and we expect to go down there and work
working hours and expect all parties to be there at that
time.

iIf someone is a participant in this case and
if they have to take annual leave from another job, then
s be it. They'll have to take annual leave.

MR. RUNELE: All right.

SUDST FELLTY: We can't, we can't structure
this hearing on a sort of part-time participation basis

w - * e -
ie what 1'T sé&yirng.

MPE. RUNKLE: Then I wouldé go along, given a

of cood cause, to change it, to go along with

gshowin

«

ul

one attorney per panei. 1 think we shoclé be atle to
go along with that, especially the applicant's witnesses
and the panels that they have just presented. 1 think

that shouls be workable.

SUDGE KIi.EY: Okay. Are there orrer..s

-
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we'd like to decide this this afternoon 8o people will

know what the groundrule is. Are there other comments
in... 1 think what we contemplate is just turning off

our sound a little bit here and confer;ing and then coming
back and telling you, giving you a ruling. Are there
other comments that people want to make at this point?

Mr. Barth?

ME. BARTH: I have just one brief one, Your
Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

MR, BARTH: Your Honor, for the Staff we would
accept Mr. Runkle's view, one examiner per panel as a
reasonable compromise in rather a difficult situation.

JUDGE KELLEY: Woulé that be then subject to
a gooi cause showing? 1 assume it woulé be. That'c

e Virs of stere whether you wrote it or not. In a given,
at a given time during the hearing if you find out the
next cay that gcrebociy has to GO O tas Leepitel or vwhet-
ever, somecne else can step in in the breach.

MP. BARTH: Yes, Your Honor, that would be...
cf course, in my view, at your discretion éuring the
circumstances, but you're certainly correct.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Miss Flynn, any further
thought?

ME. Fiynh: Oniy that an e even: that there
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has to be a substitution that the intervenors are
responsible for ensuring that there is no duplicative...

~

People can't just go bouncing in and out and there can't
be any duplicative questioning as the result of one not
having been there and not having heard the testimony that
has been given.

JUDGE KELLEY: I think that's a fair observation,
ves. Could we... 1If there's nothing further, maybe we'll
just take a minute here and you can... wWe'll come back
on in a minute or two. Thank you.

(0£f_the recorc.)
t JUDGE KELLEY: Hello?

MS. FLYNN: Yes.

JUDGE KELLEY: We didn't push the right button

¢ enk, I'm sorry. But in any event, after

"t

h

[

bacx oI

findine th ect button, we deliberated some oOn this

- -

m

~rv
- -

"

anéd it Gi¢ seer to us unfair to all of you.

o
ul

Trere was pretty much & COnsensie emel
anyway. The rule that we propose to follow then with
regaré to counsel or representatives guestioning par-
ticular panels is that there would be one coursel or

one representative per panel, subject to a good cause
showing, which would allow the use of a substitute Cross
examiner during the time that the counsel who otherwise

has that panei 18 uravailable, adéing to that iso the
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caveat that the substitute counsel or representative would

be obligated to familiarize himself or herself with the
record thus far in the case so that we could‘minimize the
possibility of repetitive guestioning.

So that's the approach that ;;ems to me you
really had already pretty much agreed on that we've now
formalized. Does that, does that cover the point? Any
further comment on that?

MR. RUNKLE: This is John Runkle. I would like
to £inéd out more about the subpoenaed witnesses and how
those wil} Le deployed off of the panel.

i JUDGE KELLEY: About the what? I'm sorry.

MR. RUNKLE: The subpoenaed witnesses.

JUDGE KELLEY: I haven't come to that yet.

“®. RUNKLE: Okay. That's... I would...

UDSE KELLEY: We were going to come to that
as the next point.

vi
4

-
cr = &

W)

CE., BUuYir: Ok, okay. Al
JUDGE KELLEY: All right. Any cther comment?
Are we all clear on the rule that we've just adoptec for
rurber of counsel per panel? Okay, thank you. Now, ias:t
week we heard arcument from essentially the same group

of lawyers on the guestion of subpoena recuest from

Mr. Rurkle for four people from the CPsLl and four pecrle
from the NRC Staii.
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And we have considered that reguest and, well,

we've effectively decided not to decide at this point ané

we'll tell you why. We're going to defer... Let me speak

first to the CP&l witnesses.

we've decided for a ruling on these four sub-
poena reguests. We are concerned about the possibility
that there'll be repetitive questioning, the testimony
will become cumulative.

The difficulty is that at this stage of the
game we have the, the statements of counsel about what
they expect to come, but we really aren't in & good
position .to judge whether or not somebody is necessary
or desirable or not necessary.

we also heard and understand that all of these
peogle would be available on fairly short notice should
i+ be recessars for thew to testify ané, therefore, it

ue+ seems to us to be unnecessary to resolve the issue

i

éa

this FCant.

ol

1r the case of these people that have been
subpoenaeé by the applicants, we would assume then that
at or arouni the close of the applicant’'s case if the
recoré as it's then developed shows gaps and if the
intervenors can demonstrate that other people could £ill
the gap, thern we may well grant the subpoena.

Cornversely, 3£ it seems tO us tras the grouncs
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have been pritty well gone over and there isn't anything
to add from calling one of the subpoenaed witnesses, we
would presumably deny the subpoena request.\

As to the Staff, again, there were four people
involved except it was subtracted by the Staff's willing-
ness to call Mr. Maxwell, so that left three people under
reguest for subpoena, and we are going to first, as to
Mr. Cantrell, from what we know about the history of the
case there's some indication that he may be a useful
witness but we don't think that we're ready to make a
juégement_on _him.

.

8o we think deferral is the appropriate course.

we think it's very clear that that's the appropriate thing

az to Mr. O'Reilly. He's a high level executive, the
FLeas cf the re;ﬁ::, ans we think that the XRC rule
rezuirine exceptionazl circurstances is made to fit just
exactly such a person anéd, therefore, we think it's pre-

i+ may we.l rnct be aprre

M

BEut we're willing to abide the event, again, see

how the case unfolds, see how the Staff's case unfolds,
ari it ray be that there'll be a case that's rakeatle
for calling Mr. O'Reilly later on.

The other person was Mr. R. C. lLewis. The
purpose of calling Mr. Lewis was to elicit some infor-
mation about the so-calledé SALF report =-- thzi's E-r=l"%,
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caps, no periods. We were told that Mr. Lewis was more

in the nature of a parlementarian than a substantive
contributor to the SALP report anéd that I beiieve it was
indicated that Mr. Bemis, who will be the Staff witness,
might be in a better position to answer guestions on that
point.

So we are going to defer on the Staff reguest
also, including Mr. lewis, with the indication that we
may well deny it as to Lewis because of the seeming
unlikelihood of his ability to contribute on SALP, but
we don't want to shut that door and we don't see any
reason whi we should.

So the net effect of this is that we're going
to defer all these rulinges for a subpoena reguest until
a la-er Gate. We woulé just adc that having marcheé all
s*e va up thie particular hill, it's alwavs uncomfortable
to have to march all the way back down, but we have at

L -

& yous on what your positions are at this poav

"

~E&ET nez
zné there was a possibility of not knowing
what your objections would be, that we could get some of
these things resclveZ, such as someboéy living in the
€2~ Diezo and not knowing very much about it, but we
€idn't hear any of that.
I1t's really repetition, curulative evicdence

or lack of knowledge, neither of which we're in a VeI,
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good position to judge right now. So that is our position

on the subpoenaes as of this afternoon. We have one more
point we wanted to raise and it has to do vith...

MR. RUNKLE: Excuse me, Judge Kelley.

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes? |

MR. RUNKLE: This is John Runkle. May we comment
on your decision on the subpoenaes?

JUDGE KELLEY: I'm not sure to what effect.
Can you give me an indication of what you want to, want
to get into?
P MR. RUNKLE: Yeah. On the applicant's witnesses
I think }ou've rule on the, or you have deferred ruling

on the merits of what they're saying, on the evidentiary

value.

inz to the reculations, we just have to

AcCcor

“
o)

"n
ré 4
0

- ceneral relevance.
JUDGE KELLEY: Well, I don't think that's what

have ro irsenticn

-

we've, what we've corne, Nr. S A
to rule on what evidence these witnesses might give, one

way or the other.

-
p——
- -

what we're saving is this alfternoon ve've hez
a defense to the subpoenaes that the calling of these

people would be cumulative and reduncéant and unnecessary

for that reason.

Ané our answer is that ma) be £ig

-
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other hand, maybe it isn't right. So we're going to hold

off our ruling until later. The argument that you have
made for calling these people will still ltlgd as an
argument later on and then you'll have an opportunity
to add whatever you want to add when we.re-raise the
issue.

MR. RUNKLE: All right.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay?

MR. RUNKLE: Yes, sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: I had a conversation with
Mrs. ?lynq‘eayliex today on the guestion of a place for
a hearingtfor the October 10 and thereafter Safety
hearing.

Ané Mrs. Flynn indicated the availability of
a, a rotel. Rameda Irnn was it, Krs. Flynn?

ME, FLYNN: VYes.

JUDGE KELLEY: 1In Apex, and certainly it
§OLTS€ES Llike &, you Know, a feasitle place. The one

guestion in our mind... 1 might aé3d that she couléd
elahborate on this.

hpparently it's very haré to £inc places in
the Raleigh area right around that time. A lot of con-
ventions ané what not. The one place we're a little
unclear about was the bankruptcy court which 1 think we

-

all fels was a goci paace for a hearinz.
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1 did call them back today and they had been
unable to give us any, any comfort last month with respect
to the upcoming hearing because of some unce;tainty growing
out of the new bankruptcy statute. :

They didn't know what they we;e going to be
doing, so we looked elsewhere and Mrs. Flynn found us
the Convention Room. But today they seem to be in a
somewhat more settled situation and they said that --
thie is the judge's clerk -- said that they might well
be able to help us out in, in October, maybe even for
some substantial portions of October.

tAnd it just seemed to us, having to focus on it
this afternoon, that if we've got a pretty gooé chance
for the bankruptcy court for much of that October hearing,
we'l rather také it than go to, than decide to go to
e nov.

Kow, as 1 uncerstand it, Mrs. Flynn, we'll be
taking a kit ol a chance. 1f we 2in2 ous in the micdile
of next week that we can't have the bankruptcy court,
it may be that Apex is gone, too. Isn't that right?

MS. FLYKX: Right.

JUDGE KELLEY: Yeah.

MS. FLYNN: But obviously, the bankruptcy court

is preferable, 1'm sure, to everybody. As I... We hac

cay searching =it &

two pecgple on telephones for raif a
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had no luck because it's
conventions.
well, I appreciate all that work
and I know it's tedious anéd takes a lot of time.

s. FLYNN: My only point is that it was hard
and the only reason we tried Apex is because we didn't
have any luck in Raleigh.

KELLEY: Sure. And it's a fairly solid

indication that we may be in some trouble if we don't

get the bankruptcy court very soon. But I think that

we'd like to... Our feeling about it is that, all things
considered, we'éd rather hold off in the hope that we'll
get a bankruptcy court for a fair chunk of the time.
ink we'll know that for sure, we may
clerk was
But
come down
snescay il
it's not, we can just hope
- A

there or something else can be found.

Durhan or

Let me ask you, Mrs.

Durham or Chapel Hill a
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JUDGE KELLEY: Yeah. Well, I guess those might
be options, toc, that we coulé keep in mind. But anybody
think we're making a mistake by holding out ior the
bankruptcy court, at least for the next few days?

MS. FLYNN: No, sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Well, I guess we'll do
that. I just have one other guestion I wanted to ask
really to the Staff. We had some discussion in the
last... The telephone conference before last, I guess
it was, about the diesel generator, the subject of diesel
generators in this case anéd the way it was developing in
other pla;es.

And 1 just received today, Mr. Barth and
vies Moore, a Board notification nurber B4-152, dated

ust 29th, 1984, ané the sutbject is "Safety Evaluation

-

18}

-

e

rars-irmerica Delavile, Inc., Owner's Group

0
"
2 )

Report on
Program Plan" and some other subjects.
Aré they usually show service on lots ans leots

cf Boards, among other places. This shows... 1 got this

because of Catawba. There's no reference here to Shearon

Barris, although... 1 really don't know why there wasn't.

Now, maybe some separate piece of paper went
out to the Shearon Harris service list. Do yov know
whether this particular Board Notification got distri-

buted in the Shearon KHarris case?
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MISS MOORE: Your Honor, I sent a letter
personally to all the Board and parties in the Shearon
Harris with regard to this particular docume;t. I'm
hoping that everybody got it.

It makes me a little nervous if you're saying
you didn't see it in Shearon Harris. 1 sent a letter
signed I believe it was by me last week.

JUDGE KELLEY: (inaudible)

11SS MOORE: That sent this articular Safet
P : g

to all the parties.
Thanks a lot. 1 appreciate that
& maybe I'm the only one that doesn't know about it.
way, 1 raised the point because I didn't see it
remember it, but I've got it now and
swer. Thank you
i11 check on why the Shearon

the Board Notificati

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Let me... Anything else,
1 guess, 1 guess the Board doesn't have any-

+he parties, Staff have anvthing else to

MR. RUNKLE: Nothing from us, Your Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Applicants?
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MR. BAXTER: One thing. This is Tom Baxter.

1 assume that the Boaré, or 1 am assuming the Board is
still interested in hearing argument on the subpoenaes
with respect to what (inaudible)?

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes. And I told Mr. Eddleman
last Friday that we'd bring that subject up probably on
day one, next Wednesday. I think he plans to be there.
But in view of the lesser urgency on thoses, we were just
going to put that over until then. Okay?

MR. BAXTER: Yeah.

_ JUDGE KELLEY: Anything else, Mr. Runkle?

MR. RUNKLE: Yes, one other point. It's dis~-
covery on the emergency planning. I did not get to be
able to interview one of the state government workers
until yesteriaf afternoon and there was a midnight
Geailine on that ané I will not have that discovery
reguest done until today.

I1've beer trying tu get in touch with the
Shaw Pittman attorney that's responsible for that area.
1'4 like a one-day extension on that, if that's okay.

MR. BAXTER: 1 éidn't understané. It was to
interview a worker?

MR. RUNKLE: Yes, one of the... It's a, it's
the head of the Radiation protection Section, was out of

town anc sick for about a week ans a hall.
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MR. BAXTER: I'm just confused as to what an
interview is. 1Is that a deposition or it's a document
production inspection? \

MR. RUNKLE: Well, he would be the... He would
affirm or attest that, you know, that they're all the
answers that are true.

JUDGE KELLEY: These are answers that you're
preparing, Mr. Runkle?

MR. RUNKLE: Yes, sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: I see. To interrogatories from

the applicants?
:MR. RUNKLE: Yeah.
JUDGE KELLEY: Yeah.
MB. RUNKLE: But I'll be one day late on it.
MP. BAXTER: Because you have a state official
astesting to your answers?
MR. RUNKLE: Sure.
ME. BANIZE: Okay.
SUDGE KELLEY: Ckay? Dié 1 hear an okay,
Mr. Baxter?
MR. BRXTER: Yes.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, fine. Well, if there's

nothing else then, we'll look forward to seeing all of

you next weénesday morning at 9 in the Convention Center.

-~

Thank you very FaSoi.
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MS. FLYNN: Thank you.

(whereupon, the conference ended at 3:185 p.m.) !
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